

Glacier View Secondary PAC Meeting Wednesday, March 13th, 2024

In Attendance: Karma Taiji (Principal), Val Harker and Kelly Port

The meeting began at 7:15 pm

Welcome and Introductions

Gilakas'la

Welcome everyone. I would like to acknowledge that we are on the traditional territories of the K'ómoks First Nation. We would like to thank them for the privilege of living on the land and the gift of working with their children.

Gilakas'la

Chairs Report: Kelly Port

1. Multiple Bounce House companies were called for quotes. These were presented. I will investigate a couple of more. We will need to decide what we want to do by May.

We would love to invite anyone who would like to join to come out! If anyone is interested in getting more involved in the PAC on any level, please chat with us at a meeting or email us at glacierviewsecondarypac@gmail.com

Vice Chair: Vacant

Secretary: Kelly Port

Motion: Minutes from the February 2024 meeting to be approved as presented. CARRIED

Treasurer's Report: Val Harker

Account balances: Non-gaming \$42.11 Gaming \$3313.97

Motion: Financials for February 2024 to be approved as presented. CARRIED

Val will be working on writing the report and application for next year's Gaming Grant. This needs to be filed before the end of April for next year.

Principal: Karma Taiji

School Admin Report: Karma Taiji

There are currently 174 students enrolled.

Strategic Planning

The staff is currently examining changes in how the current educational material is delivered and how that can be improved to better suit the needs of the students at Glacier. One area being investigated is a "4 block" of different courses. This is still in the early stages of development.

DISTRICT STRATEGIC PRIORITY	EDUCATIONAL EXCELLENCE	COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT	ORGANIZATIONAL STABILITY & ENVIRONMENTAL STEWARDSHIP	PHYSICAL HEALTH & MENTAL WELL-BEING
DISTRICT GOALS	Optimize innovative practices and learning opportunities.	 Deepen integration of Indigenous ways of knowing. Foster relationships with community, parents and educational partners. 	Optimize infrastructure to support learning. Foster environmental stewardship.	Invest in the holistic well-being of our people.
GLACIER VIEW'S GOALS	To provide personalized and student-centred programs and pathways to graduation for all students with a focus on differentiation To improve numeracy supports for all students	To improve grad rates of Indigenous students To improve communication with parents/guardians and community partners to support our students	To increase learning opportunities in the school garden	 To build community: To create relationships that build community within the school to create and sustain mental well- being and a sense of belonging.

SNAP is being run for grades 10/11/12 – Shannon and Craig are doing this.

Fundraising Coordinator: Vacant

Fundraising Report: Nothing to report.

DPAC Rep: Vacant

Trustee: Michelle Waite – No Update

Motion: To accept all reports as presented. CARRIED

Other business: NA

The meeting adjourned at 8:00 pm

Next Meeting April 24, 2024, at 7:00 pm